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King, Glen

From: Zuccaro, Joe <JZuccaro@SBCFire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:33 AM

To: King, Glen

Subject: RE: Fire Systems at SEGS Il - VII facility

Caution - External Email (jzuccaro@sbcfire.orq)

Report This Email Tips

Mr King,

| have reviewed your letter and approve the disconnection of the fire protection systems for the facilities that have been
de-energized, provided that all combustible materials are removed. This would be furniture, boxes, papers, storage,
etc. (This does not include removing any combustible structural components of the bldg.).

| hope that this will help you meet your operational goals. Feel free to contact me if you need any further assistance.

Yoe Guccans

Fire Prevention Supervisor

San Bernardino County Fire Department
Fire Prevention Supervisor-Desert Division
Phone: 760-995-8190

FAX: 760-995-8205

Inter-Office Mail: 0153

Website: sbcfire.org
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From: King, Glen <Glen.King@nexteraenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Zuccaro, Joe <JZuccaro@SBCFire.org>

Subject: Fire Systems at SEGS Il - VII facility

Please see attached letter.
Thank you.

Glen T. King

NEER Sr. Environmental Specialist

SEGS Il - VI, Adelanto | & II, Mountain View, Shafter,
Silver State, Westside, Whitney Point
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